CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

V-5
History of original corer establishment: Corner originally established by DIAGRAM
George S. Pershin, U.S. Deputy Surveyor, under Contract No. 430,
dated May 1882. The original notes state that at the corner position a T35 R3ZE
post 5" dia x 4' long was set with SE and NE faced, 2 ft in ground, on 529 cc
East slope from which: 532 Apm
A 8" dia Fir bears N76°E 79 lk dist.
A 7" dia Pine bears S24°E 58 |k dist.

Description of carner evidence found:

A 12" dia Fir Stump bears N74°E 52,14 ft dist tagged S76°W 52.1 ft dist (oldBT scribing visible)

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

Set 2 1/2" brass cap on 2 1/2" x 30" |. pipe 22" in ground with mound of stone from which:

A 10" Grand Fir bears S50°E 6.8 ft dist marked: T35 R32E 532 CC BT.
A 10" Grand Fir bears N154°E 37.5 ft dist marked: T35 R32E 529 CC BT,

Blaze faces and 6" band around bearing trees painted red. Tagged trees with 54-3 and 4 signs. Each
new BT has lower blaze, scribed BT, with brass washer stamped PLS 1106 nailed flush.

A steel fence post with 54-4 sign, 3.7 ft East of comner,

Used steel tape and magnetic compass 19 3/4° East declination, Measured to center of trees,

Corner monumented on September 29, 1982, Cap marked:

Witnessed by: Leslie E. Wilson 525 1329 cc
532 AM
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